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MICHIGAN

Legislative File No: 2025-0351

TO: Mayor and City Council Members
FROM: Erin Mims, Rochester Hills Government Youth Council
DATE: August 11, 2025

SUBJECT: 2024/2025 Final Report and Presentation of Certificates of Recognition

Rochester Hills Government Youth Council (RHGYC) Chairperson Eliza Pizzuti and Secretary Yuna
Woo will be in attendance at the August 11, 2025 City Council Meeting to give the RHGYC
2024/2025 final report.

The 2024/2025 RHGYC Members include:

Graduating Seniors School Future Plans

Sofia Olvera Garcia Adams High School University of Michigan
Jackson Otlewski International Academy Carnegie Mellon
Aryan Sinha Rochester High School University of Michigan
Naiylah Qadri Rochester High School University of Michigan
Aaron Yoon Rochester High School University of Michigan
Underclassmen School

Isabella Blakeley International Academy

Brennan Deel Stoney Creek High School

Jackson Deel Stoney Creek High School

Lucas DiGrande Notre Dame Prep

Kishyo Giri Stoney Creek High School

Janelle Hayes Stoney Creek High School

Sasha Joshi Adams High School

Eliza Pizzuti Adams High School

Siddh Sheth Stoney Creek High School

Christina Wang Adams High School

Yuna Woo Stoney Creek High School

This year’s officers included:

Chairperson: Siddh Sheth (September 2024-February 2025)
Eliza Pizzuti ( February 2025-August 2025)


http://www.rochesterhills.org/

Vice Chairperson: Janelle Hayes (September 2024-February 2025)
Siddh Sheth (February 2025-August 2025)

Secretary: Yuna Woo (September 2024-August 2025)
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Department Director
Mayor
City Clerk
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